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Dear Mr Gawthorpe, 

 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM – LOCAL PLAN 

EXAMINATION 

 

I am pleased to have been appointed to examine the Borough’s Local Plan (the 

Plan) which was submitted on 28th February.   

 

Whilst the Examination is at a very early stage and I am only beginning to assess 

both the Plan and the related evidence, I look forward to working with all involved 

in an efficient and expeditious manner.  As a matter of some urgency and with 

regard to your document KD3, I would appreciate a copy of the Council’s 

information (in Excel) showing the representations made to the Plan, their content 

(searchable by the topic/policy), the Council’s response and any consequent 

suggested Council modifications to the Plan itself.  This will assist me in clarifying 

swiftly how the content of KD4 and KD5 has been established and what matters 

may require more detailed examination.  Please respond, if practical within 5 

working days, to the Programme Officer (Pauline Butcher) with whom I will be 

liaising closely from this point forwards. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Andrew Seaman 
 

Andrew Seaman 

Planning Inspector 

 

 

 

 

cc Pauline Butcher (Programme Officer) 


